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_TO: ALL STUDENTS "FROM: REGISTRAR

REF: oumns/nzs/suouvou/s DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2024
NOTICE OF RESUMPTION DATES FOR 2024/2025 SESSION

This is to notify our students that the resumption dates for the 2024/2025 academic
session have been scheduled 25 foliows:

Returning Students Only: MNovember 13, 2024
Christmas Break for returning Students: December 14, 2024
Resumption for 2ll Students: January 9, 2025

In view of the zbove and to avoid b being stranded 2t the gats, T is expeciad that 2l
studenis would have pzid their school fees on or before the resumption datss. Any
stugent who fzil o present either his/her schoodl fee receipts or other evidence of
payments MUST not be allowed entrance into the University.

Students azre therefore advised to generzte receipts of zll peyments from the
University portal and present to the Bursary and the Security Departments for
confrmation/dearance before aliocztion of hosts! accommodation.

.m.ﬂsatfcf P Vice-Chencelior, Distinguished Prof. Jesse Uneke, [ wish you journey

e me University.
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